

Victoria Forsythe

Fredericktown, MO 63645
(573) 944-4814
vfdesigns.co@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Cap America, Fredericktown MO — **Graphic Designer**

May 2021 - June 2022

- Redesigning 20+ different customer supplied artworks daily for embroidery and screen print.
- Direct Communication with the customer and customer service representative in order to supply the customer with the best quality design.
- Absorb new information quickly and proficiently in a fast-paced environment
- Ability to handle multiple projects simultaneously over weeks or months.

Freelance Graphic Designer, Remote

2017 - Present

- Lead in creating individualistic logos and branding.
- Develops and implements graphics, layout, color and publishing of websites.
- Communicating and meeting with clients directly multiple times over the course of the projects.
- Ability to teach a client how to manage their own website through a web design builder.
- Manage 4+ projects or tasks at a time while meeting weekly deadlines.

Freelance Photographer, Fredericktown, MO

2018 - Present

- Capture high-quality photos of individuals and landscapes.
- Retouching and color correct using CameraRaw and Photoshop.
- Use of digital and film cameras, tripods, lenses, and flash boxes.

EDUCATION

B.S. Computer Multimedia Graphics, Southeast Missouri State University

2018-2020

Associates of General Studies, Mineral Area College

2016-2018

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud
Microsoft Office Suite
Freelance Branding
Online Website Builders
Social Media Platforms
Mac and Windows OS

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Graphic designer with 4 years of experience designing for projects from conceptualization to execution.

Skilled in **Adobe Create Cloud** (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign), **Microsoft Office Suite**, **Social Media Platforms** (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, and TikTok), and **online website builders** (WIX, Squarespace, minimal HTML code)

Photography experience owning and operating a Canon EOS 7D with 3 lenses, setting up photoshoots and assisting with posing and editing pictures.